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February 21, 1989 )
Cibola Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 1668
Albuquerque, NM 87103
Gentlemen:
Please submit a completion repaort ('-105) , deviation survey and a
copy of each log run on the following wells:
Jan #1 17-1na-2np Plains 30 #1 30-10s-28E
Sallie #2 30-105-20p CX Plainsg #7 19-10s5-28E
Miller #1 29-115-281 Habel #3 30-10s-28E

If any of the above have been pluggcd and abandoned, please send
the appropriate reports.

Thank you for your prompt attenticon to this matter.

Sincerely,

. ..
Mé/ TG
Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II
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